
Electric Van RFQ – Q&A 
Posted Thursday, July 20, 2023  

 

Gjovik Ford 
 

Q: Would it be within acceptable perimeters to submit our bids, for the two transit cargo vans, as vehicle 

orders? 

A: Yes, we would be okay with ordering the vans.  

 

Ron Tirapelli Ford 
 

Q: Are you ok with ordering the vans? 

A: Yes, we would be okay with ordering the vans. 

 

Q: Do the vans have to match these specs to every option?  

A: We would like to get as close as possible; if that is not practicable, please submit your closest 

alternative. 

 

Q: Do you want me to submit what I have closest to these builds? (as opposed to ordering) 

A: That would also be acceptable. You may submit both of those approaches as choices if you like. 

 

Fair Oaks Ford, Naperville 
 

Q: What options are most important to you? 

A: Staff did not list any options that are not considered important. If including all these options is 

impractical, please submit the closest alternative. 

 

Q: Do you prefer light or dark colors? 

A: We would prefer white for the exterior (the vans will be wrapped or have logos applied). 

 

Q: What are some features that you would you like to avoid? 

A: None that we are aware of. 

 

Q: Which day of the week is most convenient for a test drive? 

A: We are available during business hours during the week. 
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